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Schools Division of Benguet

DIVISION MEMORANDUM
No. ‘4 s, 101
TO: All Members of the HRM Promotion and Selection Board

PSDSs/ Concemed School Principat DepEd-Bengust Divislon

Sub-Committee Chairperson or Members

MAR 0 8 ZD%

FROM:  BENIL AYTACA, EdD, CESO VI RELEASED

OIC-Schooils Division Superintendent

SUBJECT: HUMAN RESOURCE MERIT PROMOTION AND SELECTION BOARD
ASSESSMENT/REVIEW WITH TECHNICAL ASSISTANCE

DATE: February 16, 2021

1. The HRM Promotion and Selection Board will conduct an Assessment/
Review on the application document of applicants of various positions on
February 17, 2021 at the Adivay Hall.

2. Medis and snacks for the said activity shall be charged against the Division
MOOE; while travel and other expenses shall be charged to School MOOE
subject to usual budgeting, accounting and auditing rules and regulations.

3. Immediate and wide dissemination of this memorandum is requested.

Copy Fumished:

Samuel T. Egsaen Jr, PSDS, CIC-Cffice of the ASDS, Chairperson
Glenn N. Duguis, Administrative Officer ¥, Member

Susan Ci Dawang, HRMO, Member

simon T, Backian, PESPA President, Member

Marceldino T. Baldo, BPSTEA President, Member

wilbert H. Cuidno, NAPFSHI President, Member

Frank Bagulio Jr.. Level | Represeniative

Puriza D. Aguindong, Secrefariat
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